
 

OFFICE OF GOVERNOR RONNIE MUSGROVE 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: GOVERNOR 

FROM: RILEY 

SUBJECT: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING OF STEERING GROUP FOR FULL EDUCATIONAL FUNDING 

INITIATIVE 

DATE 5/21/01 

CC: FILE 

I have identified the following individuals who should be invited to the meeting of the 
“steering group” for the full educational funding initiative: 
 
David Watkins, School Board Association 
David Sheppard, MS Association of School Superintendents 
John Hartman, MS School Boards Association 
Dr. Henriette Allen, MS Association of School Administrators 
Michael Marks, MAE 
Dr. Mel Buckley, MPE 
Maryann Graczyk, AFT 
Yvonne Steadman, MS Parent-Teacher Association 
Mary Ester Schnaubelt, Parents for Public Schools 
Blake Wilson, MEC 
Johnny Franklin (or new director if named), Public Ed Forum 
 
David Watkins and I have an appointment at 2:00 this Friday afternoon for me to review 
the “white paper” that he is working on.   
 
Please advise as to what you have in mind as to the time of day (i.e., normal appointment, 
lunch meeting, dinner meeting, etc.) for the meeting that you would like to have with the 
steering group, as well as any other individuals you want invited or organizations that 
you want represented at the meeting. 
 
Thanks! 


